

Film Board Meeting Minutes

Date: October 9, 2012

President Calls Meeting to Order at 6:16 PM

Approval of Last Week's Meeting Minutes

- Approved

Officer Reports

President: (Dave)

- I have been talking with Kathy at the life outreach center about the movie contract.
- I haven't heard anything from the Autism Awareness group.
- I have been talking with Blue Key to see if Film Board can get a snow statue spot to build a movie screen out of ice.
- I have been talking to public safety to see if Freddy vs. Jason is okay to run on Halloween.
- Also we need people to volunteer for this weekend's show to sell caramel corn and cotton candy. For volunteer points.

Vice President: (Sulgee)

- Boards fine were all good.

Secretary: (Hilary)

- I made a web doc so that everyone can get a hold of each other. Take a minute and check it out to see if there are any errors. Then email me.

Treasurer: (Kara)

- We made money on this past weekend's show. So that's good hopefully we can make some money this weekend.
- We were short \$3 this weekend in tickets. This is decent but we need to improve on this we can't keep coming up short.
- I am going to get our license for food safety and have it laminated for this weekends caramel corn and cotton candy.

Webpage: (Joel)

- Everything's up to date.

Advisor:

- Absent. Nothing sent to report.

Equipment Supervisor: (Jim)

- We got brave but we don't have the right key yet.

Publicity: (Phil)

- Posters are up and the table tents are being sent around to be spell-checked. That's about it, oh yeah phones up to date if anyone wants to listen to my voice.

Concessions: (Phil)

- Do we need anything for this weekend with the caramel corn and cotton candy?
- (Sulgee) Nothings needed we should have enough stuff.

Advertising: (Kat)

- Nothing to report.

Committee Reports

Equipment: (Jim)

- Brave should be good, since we will probably have the key in time.

Movie Committee: (Dave)

- This Friday after the first show we will have our committee meeting at 6:15 or 6:30 PM.

Old Business

3D Glasses: Iffy Glasses & Washer

- (Jim) Everything is working well and we are running the washer this weekend.

Daily Bull Advertising

- (Shannon) I need to get 12 passes signed for this weekend's show.

Any old business?

- None

New Business

3D Movie: Brave on Saturday and Sunday 3:00 PM

- (Heyse) We will be showing this in 2D this weekend and were thinking of showing it in 3D on Saturday and Sunday at 3:00 PM for the public.
- (Someone) At \$3 per person.
- (Shannon) Wouldn't that be hard since its family weekend and not everyone will have IDs. I guess I don't like saying "no" to people.
- (Phil) Have we done movies like this before?
- (Heyse) Yeah we've done it before.
- (Kara) It sounds like the purpose of this is to test our equipment.
- (Heyse) I motion that we do the two additional movies this weekend.
- (Sulgee and Dave) Second the motion.
- (Kara) How long is the movie?
- (Heyse) Like 100 min.
- (Dave) Okay there will be two shows this weekend. One show on Saturday and one show on Sunday, both at 3:00 PM.
- (Shannon) Is the equipment committee going to clean up after the show?
- (Heyse) Yeah that was what I was thinking.

3D Movie: Brave Film-Board Showing

- (Heyse) Now that we voted to have the two afternoon movies for the community in 3D. I want to make a motion that we don't have the show for Film Board only on Sunday anymore.
- (Phil) Will we still have a preview?
- (Shannon) He is motioning to not show only the Sunday show that we originally voted on last week.
- (Someone) Seconded
- (Dave) The motion passes.
- (Heyse) Says no.

Broomball

- (Dave) Do we want to have a broomball team?
- (Sulgee) Let's not have a team.
- (Dan) Broomball isn't even out yet, not until the winter.
- (Dave) Let's just talk about it since it's already on the agenda. Are there enough people that want to be on the broomball team? (Enough people raised their hands for a team.) Okay were going to have a team.

SFES: Students for Environmental Sustainability

- (Jordan) SFES wants Film Board to provide concessions for their movie in Fisher on Monday, November 26th, 2012.
- (Shannon) I motion that we provide concessions if the Film Board is reimbursed for our concessions.
- (Sulgee) Seconded
- (Dave) The motion passes.
- (James and Dave) Says no.

ICC: Inter-Christian Council

- (Sulgee) They originally wanted to put on a Nativity movie on December 9th. Instead they want to show the movie on December 6th. She wants us to have concessions available and to get the rights for the movie. They have \$600-\$700 saved for the title and are reimbursing the board for the concessions used.
- (Kara) Seconded
- (Dave) The motion passes.

Family Video

- (Jim) I was approached by family video and they wanted the board to donate some movie tickets to be raffled off.
- (Sulgee) We shouldn't give anything out for free.
- (Shannon) We should check this out to see if we can do this even.

New Member

- (Yiyang) I am Yiyang Li, a Marketing Major, my Expected Graduation is 2014 and I am from China. I like movies and also like to do advertising.
- (Sulgee) So what brings you to America?
- (Yiyang) So the only reason is because I like movies.
- (Heyse) What movies from the USA don't you like?
- (Yiyang) I don't like the scary movies.

- (Nat) What is your favorite zombie movie?
- (Yiyang) 28 days later.
- (James) What is your favorite Black movie, actor, and rapper?
- (Heyse) She watches good movies.
- (James) I am graduating in three years.
- (Yiyang) Will Smith.
- (Jim) What is your favorite movie with an intimate object?
- (Yiyang) A movie where a painting came to life.
- (Jim) What was your favorite Film Board movie?
- (Yiyang) The Avengers I have seen it like three times.
- (Jim) I motion that Yiyang becomes a member based on GPA.
- (Hyse) Seconded
- (Dave) The motion passes.

Any other new business?

- No other new business

Motion to Adjourn by Dave

Motion Seconded by Craig

Meeting Adjourned at 7:57 PM